BEFORE THE STATE ENGINEER OF OREGON

Jackson Caunty

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION )
OF KENNETH H. AND LAURA JONES AND)
PHILLIP F. AND LUELLA M. BRYANT
FOR THE APPROVAL OF A CHANGE IN
USE, PLACE OF USE, AND POINT OF
DIVERSION OF WATER FROM ASHLAND
CREEK

ORDER APPROVING
TRANSFER NO. 2634

St N Nt St ot

On April 25, 1972, Kenneth H. and Laura Jones and Phillip
F. and Luella M. Bryant filed an application in the office of the
State Engineer for the approval of a change in use, place of use,
and point of diversion from Ashland Creek, pursuant to the provisions
of ORS 540.510 to 540.530.

By Decree of the Circuit Court for Jackson County, Oregon,
entered April 26, 1919, In the Matter of the Determination of the
Relative Rights to the Use of the Waters of Rogue River and its
Tributaries, a water right was sstablished in the names of H. B.
and L. B. Sander for the use of the waters of Ashland Creek for the
irrigation of, among other lands, 2.5 acres in WY NWW NWW, Section &4,
and 13.4 acres in NEW NEW, Section 5, Township 39 Socuth, Range 1 East,
and 2.0 acres in SEW SEW, Section 32, Township 38 South, Range 1 East,
W.M., with a date of priority of 1864. This right is evidenced by
certificate of water right recorded at page 37660, Volume 29, State
Record of Water Right Certificates. These lands are irrigated by
means of the Smith-Myer, Roper Ditch from a point of diversion located
850 feet North and 300 feet West from the SW corner of DLC No. 4l being
within the NEX SW¥ of Section &, Township 39 South, Range 1 East, W.M.

The applicants herein, owners of the lands above described,
prapose to change the character of use to recreation purposes in the

Jones and Bryant Reservoir constructed under Permit No. R-5833, and
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locatad within the SE¥ SEX of Section 32, Township 38 South, Range 1 East,
and NE% NEX of Section 5, Township 39 South, Range 31 East,” and to divert
the water for this purpose from a point of divarsion to be located 97
feet South and 70 fest West from the NE carner of Section’'5 being with-
in the NEW NEW of Section S5, Township 39 South, Range 1 East, W.M.

Notice of the filing of tha application was given by publica-
tion setting forth a time and'pléce cartain for hearing objections to
the proposed changs in use, pla;a’nf use and point of diversiaon of water,
if any there were, namely: at thé”cuhnty courthouse in Medford, Oregon,
on July 24, 1972, at 9:22 a.m. The notice was published in the

Ashland Daily Tidinys, a newspaper printed and having general circula-

tion in Jeckson County, Dregor, for a period of three weeks in the
issues of May 22, 29, and June 5, 1972. The date set for hearing in
sald noticé was not less than thirty days after the last publication
of the notice.

Mr. David C. Hendrix, Watemmaster, of District No. 13, has
filed a report to the sffect that the proposed change in use, place of
use and point of diversion of water may be made without injury to
existing rights.

No objections having beer filed and it sppearing that the
proposed change in use, place of use and point of diversion may be -
made without injury to existing rights, the application shaould be
approvad.

NOw, THEREFORE, it heraby is ORDERED that the change in use
and place of use of water ia approved and the water right hereinbefore
described as appurtenant to 2.5 acres in Wk MUK NuK, Ssction &4,

13.4 acres in NEW NEX, Section 5, Township 39 South, Range 1 East, W.M.,
and 2.0 acres in SEX SE¥, Section 32, Township 38 South, Range 1 East,

W.M., with a date of priority of 1864, be seversd therefrom and simul-
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taneously and- withcut loss.of:priority.:transferred. to recreation
purpases in the Jones éhd Bryant Reservoir constructed under Permit
No. R-5833, and located within the SEK SEX, Section 32, Tounship 38
South, Range 1 East and NEW NEX, Sectiun 5, Tomnship 39 Souﬁh,
Range 1 East, W.M. | |

It is FURTHER DRDERED that the proposed change in point
of diversion of water from Ashland Creek, to-wit:

From a point located BSO feet North and 300 feét mest'

from the SW corner of DLC No. 41 being within the

sgz.SMK of Section 4, Township 39 South, Range 1 East,

To » point to be located 97 Feet South and 70 feet

West from the NE corner of Section 5 being within

the NEW NEW of Section 5, Township 39 South, Rangs

1 East, W.M.
for the recreation purposes within the Jones and Bryant Reservoir
constructed under Permit No. R-5833, and located in the SEW SEX,
Section 32, Township 38 South, Range 1 East, and NEW NEW, Section 5,
Township 39 South, Range 1 East, m.M;, with a:date of priority of 1864,
is approved.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that said water so transferrsd shall
be applied to beneficial use and the change in point of diversion made
on or before Octoher 1, 1973.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the guantity of water diverted
at the new point of diversion shall not exceed the guantity of water
that 1s available at the old point of diversion and shall be limited
to 0.224 cubic foot per second.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the following provisions shall
be carried out priar to the diverting of water at the new point of
diversion as herein confimed.

That the diversion works shall include an in-line flow

meter, a weir, or other suitable device for measuring
the water to which the applicant is entitled.

That the type and plens of the measuring device be ap~

proved by the watermaster before the beginning of con-
struction work and that the weir or measuring device
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be installed under the general supervision
of said watermaster.

It is FURTHER URDERED thatvcertificate of water right
heretofore issued to H. 8. ‘and'L. B. Sander and recorded at page
37660, Ynlume 23, State Récnrd of ‘Water Right Certiricates;' '.is
canceled and in lieu thereof a new certificate be issued covering
the balance of the lands not invalved in this proceeding, and upon
receipt of proof satisfactory to the State Engineer of completion
of the authorized change in use, place of use and point of diversion,
a certificate of water right shall be issued to Kenneth H. and Laura
Jones and Phillip F. and Luella M. Brysnt confirming the extent to
which the water has been applied beneficially and the change in point
of diversion.

Dated at Salem, Oregon, this 19th day of October, 1972.

CHRIS L. WHEELER
State Engineer ¢~
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